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Sf/CARoIOWGY AsSOCIATES, P.C. 

January 30, 2011 

Licensing Assistance Team 
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
U, S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region I 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415 --
RE: 	 Cardiology Associates, P,C, 

Washington, DC 
08-23376-01 

Dear License Reviewer: 

Effective February 14,2011 the ownership of Cardiology Associates, PC will be 
transferred to MedStar Health, Please amend the above referenced license to 
change the name of the facility to: 

Cardiology Associates, LLC 

Any questions regarding this request may be directed to Wendy Charlton, 
Health Physics Consultant, at 410-692-9806. 

Sincerely,,. 

Michele F, Frymoyer 
Practice Administrator 
Cardiology Associates, PC 
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